Flatman, John MAH:EX

From: Mueller, Brent MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 9:36 AM
To: 'UBID Admin'

Subject: Bylaw 264

Hi Gordon — | hope all is well. Watching the email/letter re: watershed logging — complicated matter.

I was wondering if | can get something in writing confirming the Board decision (could be an email from you) that UBID
does not want the Ministry to proceed with bylaw 264; and further requesting the bylaw package to be sent back.

I have discussed internally and in these situations we try to confirm in writing that the Council/Board has considered the
matter and that we are no longer being asked to proceed. As a final step, we then send the referral/approval package
back to the local government.

Cheers ~ Brent

Brent Mueller, MA

Director, Governance Relations, Governance and Structure Branch
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Province of British Columbia

(778) 698-3220
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Flatman, John MAH:EX

From: Mueller, Brent MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 12:06 PM

To: 'UBID Admin'

Cc: Rasmussen, Simon MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation request ( Records - 176 pages)

Hi Gordon — thanks for your message and the information update. On this basis then | will ask Simon to forward the
bylaw package back to UBID and will consider the matter closed.

And further to our discussions about your water treatment system project, please let us know when you want to discuss
borrowing, and the Ministry’s role.

And congrats again on getting a signed agreement!
Cheers ~ Brent

Brent Mueller, MA

Director, Governance Relations, Governance and Structure Branch
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Province of British Columbia

(778) 698-3220

From: UBID Admin [mailto:admin@union-bay.ca]

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Mueller, Brent MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Consultation request ( Records - 176 pages)

Brent

As per our conversation on Friday , the board approved a motion to stop all activities concerning bylaw 264. The long
and short of this issue is the bylaw will not be approved by the majority of the board and we will continue to use our
existing 176 subdivision water regulation bylaw.

Any further question feel free to give me a call.

Thanks, Gord.

Gordon Mason AScT, MBA
Chief Administrative Officer

-
Union
=Bay
Improvement District
Box 70, 5579B South island Highway

Union Bay BC VOR 3B0
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Telephone: 250-335-2511
FAX: 250-335-1178

From: UBID Admin [mailto:admin@union-bay.ca]

Sent: October 16, 2017 8:54 AM

To: 'Talalaeva, Dinara FIN:EX'

Subject: RE: Consultation request ( Records - 176 pages)

As per our conversation this morning you have my OK to release this FOI information. Additionally, the board approved
a motion to stop all activities concerning bylaw 264 which is what this request is all about. Meaning this bylaw will not
be approved by the board and we will continue to use our existing 176 subdivision water regulation bylaw.

Any further question feel free to give me a call.
Thanks, Gord.

Gordon Mason AScT, MBA
Chief Administrative Officer

Union
=Bay

Improvement District
Box 70, 5579B South island Highway

Union Bay BC VOR 3B0
Telephone: 250-335-2511
FAX: 250-335-1178

From: Talalaeva, Dinara FIN:EX [mailto:Dinara.Talalaesva@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: September 14, 2017 10:06 AM

To: 'UBID Admin'

Subject: Consultation request ( Records - 176 pages)

Good morning Gordon,

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing received this FOI request from individual:

All documents pertaining to Union Bay Improvement District's submission of Bylaw
#264 to the Inspector of Municipalities for their approval; A/l emalls, letters and
correspondence between the Inspector and Union Bay's past and current
administrators.

Some records that been authored by you were located in response to this request. I would appreciate
receiving your opinion on their disclosure.

Your response is due September 28, 2017.

Please note, If you do not respond back by September 28, 2017, we will proceed with the request
and release under FOIPPA.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you very much for your cooperation,
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Dinara Talalaeva,

Senior FOI Analyst, Information Access Operations, Ministry of Citizen’s Services

ph: 778-698-2373, email: Dinara.Talalaeva@gov.bc.ca, PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VSW 9K1
INFORMATION

BRITISH ACCESS OPERATIONS
COLUMBIA
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